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MEMORANDUM

TO: Secretary of State
(delivered via email to regs@sec.state.ma.us )

Department of Administration and Finance
(delivered via email to Melissa.andrade@state.ma.us )

FROM: Chief Robert J. Ferullo, Jr., (ret.)
Interim Executive Director

DATE: July 21, 2021

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

Under the provisions of M.G.L. c. 30A, The Municipal Police Training (Committee) will hold a
Special Meeting via Zoom virtually on Monday, July 26, 2021 at 2:00 PM

THIS MEETING WILL BE AUDIO AND VIDEO RECORDED

Topic: Special Municipal Police Training Committee Meeting Regarding Use of Force Regs
Time: Jul 26, 2021 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83706968381?pwd=RU54VKImNzMzeEIXQOdwQTE3MWdruT09

Meeting ID: 837 0696 8381

Passcode: 376461

One tap mobile

+13126266799,,83706968381# US (Chicago)
+19294362866,,83706968381# US (New York)

Dial by your location
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+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting ID: 837 0696 8381
Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kd50ws4pJc

AGENDA
Municipal Police Training Committee
Monday, July 26, 2021 at 2:00 PM

Use of Force Regulations Melander/Nardone

Other matters that may legally come before the Committee
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